



ANTONIO GILLIAM

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am an Assistant Police Chief, for the St. Petersburg Police Department (St. Petersburg, FL) currently serving a municipality of over 250,000 citizens. With over 18 years of diversified law enforcement experience, I have successfully progressed through every rank within the career field. I have achieved several years of Budgetary experience, Community Partnerships, Local, State, and Federal law enforcement collaboration, and City Government interaction.

I am a native of Tallahassee, Florida, and a graduate of Florida State University and a graduate of the Police Executive Research Forum (PERF), Senior Management Institute for Police (SMIP). I have an intimate knowledge of the geographic and cultural identity of the Capital City, which, I believe is a vital asset for the position of Chief of Police for the Tallahassee Police Department.

SKILLS

- Detail Oriented
- Operational Planning
- Public Speaking
- Multi-Tasking
- Budget Management
- Problem Solving

EXPERIENCE

Assistant Chief Of Police February 2018 - Current

Investigative Services Bureau

Bureau Chief of all Agency Investigations, to include: The Youth Resources Division, Homicide/Robbery, Vice & Narcotics, Economic Crimes, Property Crimes, Child/Adult Special Victims, Forensic Technicians, Special Investigations, and Intelligence. Investigations Services Bureau (ISB) personnel total 186 sworn and 27 civilian employees. The current ISB Budget is approximately over 20 million dollars, against a total Agency Budget of over 100 million dollars.

Major October 2016 - February 2018

Uniform Services Bureau District III (Western District)

District Commander of the most diverse area of the city, both ethnically and in commercially. Responsible for over 65 sworn employees.

Major February 2015 - October 2016

Vice and Narcotics Division

Division Commander of the Vice and Narcotics Division. This position entailed supervision of several dozen (total assets confidential) undercover personnel. Responsible for all Budgetary aspects of the Division, and

overall responsibility for the planning, staging, and execution of several High Risk events. During my tenure, I also acquired additional specialized units under the Vice umbrella, to include the Special Investigations Unit (surveillance unit) and the Career Offender Tracking and Apprehension unit.

Acting Major May 2014 - February 2015
Vice and Narcotics Division

Was selected for this position by the Chief of Police, upon the retirement of the incumbent Vice and Narcotics Division Major. Performed the same duties as stated under the Vice Major position.

Lieutenant April 2014 - May 2014
Vice and Narcotics Division

Reported directly to the Major of the Vice and Narcotics Division. Primarily responsible for the Field Operations during covert activities.

Watch Commander December 2012 - April 2014
District I Patrol

Lieutenant rank, responsible for all city functions in the absence of the Chief/Assistant Chiefs of Police, during the evening and midnight shifts. Responsibilities included staffing, scheduling, High Risk situational command, and squad training. Personnel oversight ranged from 10 - 60 sworn personnel, dependant upon the day of each week.

Commander February 2010 - December 2012
Street Crimes Unit

Lieutenant of a highly trained and skilled, specialized unit. Operated within a flexible manner, with varied shifts. Responsible for the purchasing of unit equipment, unit budget, training, and overall oversight of field operations. Unit strength included 20 Officers, 2 Sergeants, and 1 Civilian.

Sergeant February 2009 - February 2010
Vice and Narcotics Division

Reported directly to the Lieutenant of Vice and Narcotics.

Sergeant January 2008 - February 2009
Field Training Division

Responsible for 7 - 9 direct reporting Field Training Officers, and their respective Probationary trainees.

Detective December 2005 - January 2008
Vice and Narcotics Division

Position entailed covert operations, to include: Search Warrant Affidavit authoring, planning, and execution, surveillance operations, and undercover transactions of contraband.

Field Training Officer March 2005 - December 2005
Field Training Division

Responsible for the training and development of probationary officers.

Officer October 2003 - March 2005
Street Crimes Unit

One of the original twelve members selected department wide. The Street Crimes Unit was created by the Chief of Police and Command Staff, at the request of the community and city leaders, to address rampant gun violence occurring at the time.

Patrol Officer

October 2001 - October 2003

Uniform Services Bureau District I (South St. Petersburg)

Patrol officer, with the primary responsibility of responding to calls for service.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's of Science Degree

April 2000

Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL

Graduated Cum Laude

Police executive research forum (perf) august 4, 2016 senior management institute for police (smip)

session 65 graduate

INTERESTS

- Founding/Current Member of the Men in the Making Role Modeling Program (meninthemaking.org).
Mentoring over 50 young men each year.
- Current Co-Chair of the Florida Department of Law Enforcement - Missing Endangered Persons Information Clearinghouse (MEPIC).
- Former Training Team Member of the Civilian Police Review Committee.
- Former Member of the Pinellas County Substance Abuse Advisory Board.
- 2015 American Heartwalk Association Fundraising Leader for the City of St. Petersburg.
- 2018 ABC Action News First Responder of the Year.
- Current Community Actions Stops Abuse (CASA) partner and advisor.

ORGANIZATIONAL ABILITIES

- 2013 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Post Parade Event Commander
 - estimated 50,000 citizens
- 2014 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Post Parade Event Commander
 - estimate 50,000 citizens
- 2016 St. Petersburg Pride Parade Event Co-Commander
 - estimated 200,000 citizens
 - multi-agency participation
- 2016 St. Petersburg Grand Prix Event Co-Commander
 - estimated 140,000 citizens
 - multi-agency participation



ANTONIO GILLIAM

STARS Executive Search Program
Florida Police Chiefs Association
P.O. Box 14038
Tallahassee, FL 32317

To: Florida Police Chiefs STARS Program

I am writing today in application to the Chief of Police - Tallahassee Police Department position. I am confident that my detail oriented management style, operational expertise, community engagement, and public speaking skills, as well as my work experience and education, make me an extremely viable candidate for this position.

As my attached resume outlines, I have 18 years of experience working in a myriad of assignments within the law enforcement field. I have achieved the position of Assistant Chief at the City of St. Petersburg, FL Police Department. I have attributed greatly to my current Agency's success, and, and I am confident I can achieve similar results for the City of Tallahassee and the Tallahassee Police Department.

I am a native of Tallahassee, a Florida State University Graduate, and a candidate with intimate knowledge of every facet of the City.

I greatly appreciate you taking the time to consider my application. I look forward to the opportunity to speak with you further regarding my application for the Chief of Police position. Thank you again.

Regards,

Antonio Gilliam,

Assistant Chief of Police, St. Petersburg, FL